

CAMBRIDGE-NARROWS COMMUNITY SCHOOL PSSC Meeting Notes 2023-2024

C - Community N - Nurturing C- Creative S - Supportive
The C-NCS community will strive to be Honourable and United
in Strength. Knowledgeable, Inclusive and Engaged in being Successful.

Date	February 15, 2024	In Attendance
Time	6:30	Sabrina McFarlane,
Location	CNCS – Virtual Teams Meeting	Sheila Black, James Mills Rebecca Genest Heather Blakely-Touchie
Chair	Sabrina McFarlane	
Recorder	Recorded through Zoom – typed later by Emily Arsenault	
Regrets	Emily Arsenault Skyler Amber Teakles	Heather Bailey Bethany Kennedy Stephanie Crouch

DISCUSSIONS

Items	Issues Addressed/Points of Discussion/Action	Person Responsible / Date
Call to Order	6:30pm	Sabrina
Additions to the Minutes	Corrections from last months' minutes: Page 3 there is the amount of our budget. It says 613 that should be corrected to \$600.13. As well as at the last page where it says next meeting it should be February today, February 15th instead of February 21st.	
Approval of the Additions	Motion 1 st – Sheila 2 nd – Stephanie	
Approval of the Minutes	Motion 1 st – Sheila 2 nd - Rebecca	
Old Business	PSSC Budget: Members discussed where the 2024 budget should be spent. It was proposed to spend it on school swag, the Jemseg newsletter or paper for the school. It was decided to spend \$400 on paper for the school and \$200 for the Jemseg newsletter. Motioned by Bethaney and seconded by Heather Bailey. Everyone is favour	

	No one opposed	
New Business		
Reports	Home and School Rep Report: The first thing is that we have the home and school AGM conference that is on May 4th and the sign up date is April 4th. So if anyone wishes from PSSC to attend your more than welcome to the cost is \$50.00 for a non home and school member. Teacher appreciation event went great, with two weeks' worth of appreciation events. A coffee and breakfast bar for the first week and a lunch during the second week. Tony McFarlane won a total of \$3130 for the 50/50. Principal Report: Four teachers were offered permanent B contracts. Emily D'aoust, Juliana Blackmore Jewels, Gina Jessome, Shayna Thorne. The needs assessment is being done, to figure out how many and where the EA's will be next year. K to 2 teachers are doing what's called the EGLA assessment. Early grade literacy assessment. The district will look at the data on the 20 th . Heather discussed the different ways the school communicates with parents and the community. A survey will be sent out to parents so the school can figure out the best way to communicate. Teacher Report: Semester 2 just started. The dance is tonight. Basketball season is over and volleyball season just started. Teacher's will be doing a PL day to learn how to incorporate wellness into the school. Bowling field trip on the 29 th	

	Dec Rep Report: The sustainability studies meeting January 27	
	David McKinney presented the school intelligence of each of the schools	
	EECD long term recommendations	
	Black History Month, the DEC has been sending out information.	
	The Dec has a new manager.	
	A new PSSC handbook will be coming out.	
	Jim spoke at the last Dec meeting about our capacity. We're at 223 students right now.	
	There was a discussion about technology and cell phone use in school and the implications of being able to use them and how it is an appropriate teaching tool.	
	SRC Rep Report: The dance is tonight.	
	Winter Carnival is in two weeks. The 26 th to March 1st Monday is neon day Tuesday is Taylor Swift day Wednesday is wear a pink shirt day Thursday is Barbie and Ken day Friday is PJ day	
Adjournment	Next meeting is March 21 at 6:30	
Aujourninent	Motion 1 st Bethaney 2 nd Stephanie	